

FRELINGHUYSEN TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMITTEE

April 5, 2018

Roll Call:

Present were: Frank Desiderio, Todd McPeek, Amy Winfield, Danny Rogers, Al Eitner, Keith Ramos, Sue Mattos, Brian Sassaman, Erik Arfken and Brenda Kleber.

Absent were: Mark Saalfield, Pam Brady and Clare Saalfield.

Minutes:

The minutes of the meeting of March 1, 2018 were approved on motion made by Todd, seconded by Sue. All were in favor.

Old Business:

Easter Egg Hunt-more eggs are needed (get 500)

Founders Day-Keith made a motion to hold it at the Rec Center. There was no second. Motion was made by Amy, seconded by Brian to hold it at the Town Hall. All were in favor.

Clambake-The Moose Lodge wants a 20% profit to run the clam bake. Todd will negotiate for a straight \$500.00 or 10% profit to them. Brenda will get the DJ.

Sponsorship Signs-Brenda reported that all had paid the renewals on the ballfield signs except for Precision. The sign will be removed.

Clothing Bin-Brenda reported that the clothing bin is getting full. Erik will get info.

Brenda will ask Clare if she is still interested being a member since she hasn't been at a meeting for a year.

New Business:

Ventriloquist Event-Will be on May 19th from 8:00-9:30. Beer, wine and Nachos will be served. Two options were given. #1-charge will be with the beer, wine and nachos. Option #2 will be a cash bar. It was decided that we would go with Option #1.

Sue mentioned that the Spring Valley Hunt Club wants to do a joint venture 5K walk. Ms. Higgins will come to the next meeting.

The 2 North Warren Senior Scholarships recipients will be decided by Amy and Keith.

Report of Standing Committees:

Softball/Baseball-going good

Basketball-had a great season. Next year there will be no clinic or 1st graders. Keith will look into getting in the North Warren league.

Frank mentioned that a archery club is using the rec center 3 Friday nights. They need a closet for their equipment.

Public Participation:

Cathy Bao Bean along with members of her exercise group came before the committee to ask questions on the new aerobic forms and why the cost has changed. Frank

advised that the new charge is for 2019. She would like to have a time frame between the classes. We will discuss further before 2019.

Adjournment:

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brenda J. Kleber, Secretary